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our nurses
are one in
12 million.

No, really—

They’re rated
in the top 3%
in the world for

nursing excellence.

Vo N
Maine Medical Center

WWw.mmece.org
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there’s a reason
people look up
toO our nurses.

They’re rated in the
top 3% in the world

for nursing excellence.

Vo N
Maine Medical Center

WWW.MMmmc.org
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‘ Page 1 of 1 \

k Daniel Doughty - Re: Sign Permit - Permission Letter \

From:  Wayne Clark
To: Doughty, Daniel
Date: 10/6/2006 3:38 PM
‘ Subject: Re: Sign Permit - Permission Letter
CC: Davoli, Martha

‘ Hi, Dan,

‘ Will an email do? You have my permission to install the banners as requested.

Associate Vice President
Communications and Marketing
Maine Medical Center
22 Bramhall St.
clarkw@mmc.org
Portland, Maine 04102
207-662-2196
207-662-6212 fax

‘ WWW.mmc.org

Wayne L. Clark \

PLEASE NOTE: MMC's telephone exchange is now "662" ("MMC")

Hi Wayne.

As you may know, I am working on a Sign Permit Application for the City of Portland for the Banners that will be
installed here at Bramhall and at Brighton. \

As part of that application, I need a letter indicating that the "owner" has granted their permission to install
these signs (banners).

Is that something that you could send me? (Martha may have asked you for this already...if so...sorry for the
duplicate effort).

>>> Daniel Doughty 10/5/2006 1:53 PM >>> \

\ Thanks, Dan

i
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City of Portland, Maine - Building or Use Permit Permit No: Date Applied For: ) CBL:
389 Congress Street, 04101 Tel: (207) 874-8703, Fax: (207) 874-8716 06-1508 | 10/13/2006 053 D007001
Location of Construction: Owner Name: Owner Address: Phone:
2 BRAMHALL ST MAINE MEDICAL CENTER 22 BRAMHALL ST
Business Name: Contractor Name: Contractor Address: Phone

Maine Med 22 Bramhall Portland (207) 662-2013
Lessee/Buyer's Name Phone: Permit Type:

Signs - Permanent

Proposed Use: Proposed Project Description:

Commercial/ Hospital- install 2 banners 1- 7' x 19' & 1- 3.5'x 9.5' install 2 banners 1- 7'x 19' & 1- 3.5'x 9.5'

Dept: Historical  Status: Approved with Conditions ~ Reviewer: Deborah Andrews  Approval Date:  11/02/2006
Note: temporary banner review under appeal Ok to Issue: V!

1) * Request for special exception to allow temporary banners to be in place longer than sign ordinance allows. Exception approved,
subject to the condition that banners be removed no later than one year from installation.

Reviewer: Marge Schmuckal ~ Approval Date:  10/27/2006
i Note: 10/27/26 to D. A. To review under 14-368.5.g - temporary banners to up for a year and are larger than 4' x8' - Ok to Issue: ]
only one temp. Banner allowed per address

Dept: Zoning  Status:

‘Dept: Building ~ Status: Approved with Conditions ~ Reviewer: TammyMunson  Approval Date:  11/03/2006
‘ Note: Ok to Issue:
1) Signage Installation to comply with Chapter 31 of the IBC 2003 building code.




Sign No: E-20

Quantity: 1

Type: Building Mounted

Size: 5.5 x 86’

Sq. Ft. 473 sf.

Location: West Side of the L.L. Bean Wing.
Set back: Not Applicable
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